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DATE: 06/29/2014

TO: City of Norman
Norman Planning Commission
201-A West Gray Street(P.O Box 370)
Norman, OK 73069

FROM: Interested Neighbors
William Ty & Kela Lindsey
20 Windbrook Sq
Norman, OK 73072

RE: Case # PD14-13 (Plantations in Sooner Fashion Mall)
Pre-Development Discussion of a Proposed Special Use for a Bar

Thank you for the informative letter we received in the mail. We were recently out of
town and unable to attend your discussion session this month. We want to place in
writing we disapprove of a “Bar” placed across from our neighborhood. We protest
against this application. Our primary concern is safety and potential damage to property.
A “Bar” will increase traffic in our neighborhood area with an increased potential for
exposure to intoxicated drivers. We have already had several issues with drivers
destroying our brick fencing. This comes at the cost of those of us who live in this
neighborhood. The Norman community has a reputation of strict standards and we
believe this is a move into the wrong direction.

Thank you.

William Ty & Kela Lindsey
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